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MEMORANDUM 
HR#27-19 

 
May 2, 2019 

 
TO:  Agency Personnel Liaisons 
 
FROM: Peter Long, Administrator Peter Long 
  Division of Human Resource Management 
 
SUBJECT: 2019 ASIAN AMERICAN AND PACIFIC ISLANDER HERITAGE MONTH 
 
 
May is Asian American and Pacific Islander Heritage Month. This month, we honor the more than 
20 million Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders who call America home, and we express our 
sincere gratitude to all those who are selflessly serving in the Armed Forces. We recognize the 
achievements of Americans of Asian American and Pacific Islander heritage in education, 
business, science, the arts, government, and the Armed Forces, which have strengthened our 
Nation. We celebrate their story as a unique part of the American story. 
 
Please consider displaying the attached poster in your respective bulletin areas and distribute as 
appropriate.  
 
For questions or inquires please contact the Equal Employment Opportunity Office at 775-684-
0104. 
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During Asian American and Pacific Islander Heritage Month, we 

celebrate the remarkable accomplishments of Americans of Asian 

and Pacific Islander heritage that have enriched our great country 

and helped define our history. 
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